expense | monthly tracking report

claimant | Atallah, Ray

position | Director, Corporate Finance

level | Director

il

Calgary Board

reporting period | March 1 to April 30, 2020 of Education
date of report | June 12, 2020
Description Date Details and/or Rationale Amount (CDN$) Category Expense Type
(mm/dd/yyyy)
Urban Schools Insurance 03/12/2020 |rental car $201.49(travel BUS general
Consortium (USIC) Board
Meeting, March 12-13,
Edmonton, AB
Urban Schools Insurance 03/12/2020 |accommondations $178.51(travel BUS accommodation
Consortium (USIC) Board
Meeting, March 12-13,
Edmonton, AB
Urban Schools Insurance 03/13/2020 |fuel for rental car $53.00]travel BUS general
Consortium (USIC) Board
Meeting, March 12-13,
Edmonton, AB
Urban Schools Insurance 03/14/2020 |fuel for rental car $22.18|travel BUS general
Consortium (USIC) Board
Meeting, March 12-13,
Edmonton, AB
cell phone 03/17/2020 |monthly service charge $49.09|other disclosed telecom/cell phone
cell phone 04/17/2020 |monthly service charge $51.14 | other disclosed telecom/cell phone




Urban Schools Insurance Consortium (USIC) Board Meeting
March 12-13, 2020
Edmonton, AB

Rental car
From: Customerservice@enterprise.com <Customerservice@enterprise.com>
Sent: March 14, 2020 12:17 PM
To: Atallah, Ray M
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ENTERPRISE RENTAL AGREEMENT 8VF567
ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR, 1036 - © AVENUE SW, CALGARY, AB T2P1L0 (403) 212-5232
RENTAL AGREEMENT  REF# SUMMARY OF CHARGES
149719 BVFS67
Charge Description Date Quantity Per Rate Total
RENTER TIME & DISTANCE 12/03 - 14/03 2 DAY 594,99  $189.98
ATALLAH, RAY REFUELING CHARGE 12/03 - 14/03 40,00
DATE & TIME OUT Subtotal: $189.08
12/03/2020 12:15 PM Taxes & Surcharges
DATE & TIME IN GOODS AND SERVICES TAX 12/03 - 14/03 5% $9.59
14/03/2020 12:12 PM VEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY 12/03 - 14/03 2 DAY $0.96 $1.92
Total Charges: ¢ 'in’i.w)'
BELLING CYSLE Bill-To / Deposits ' z
24-HOUR
DEPOSITS -$201.49
VEH #1 2020 DODG DURA GTR4
VIN# 1C4RDIDGELC130389 Total Amount Due $0.00
LIC# US4036
KM DRIVEN 709 PAYMENT INFORMATION
AMOUNT PAID TYPE CREDIT CARD NUMBER

£201.49 Mastercard




Urban Scheols Insurance Consoriium (USIC) Board Meeting
March 12-13, 2020

R Edmonton, AB

Accommodations
RENAISSANCE" -
HOTELS RENAISSANCE EDMONTON AIRPORT GUEST FOLIO
822 ATALLAH/RAYIMR 158,00 03/13/20 15:08 43478 35586
Roow NAME RATE' HERART TIME ACCTH# GROUP
va 1221 8TH STREET SW 03/12/20  15:59
TYRE CALGARY AR T2ROL4 ARHIVE TIE
30
oo .
CS:HK- ADORESS HA RN MBV#:
[ DATE | REFERENCES i _CHARGES | CREDITS __ ] BALANCES DUE
03412 ROOM 622, 1 159.00
0312 DME 622, 1 477
03/17 GST _ 622, 8.19
03712 TRSM LEV 622. 1 8585 L s
023/13 CCARD-MC N _ ¢ 178.51
' PAYMENT RECEIVED BY: MASTERCARD s 00

See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement" on Marriott.comi

As a Marriott Bonvoy member, you could have earned points towards your free dream vacation today, Start earning
points and elite status, plus enjoy exciusive member offers, Enroll today at the front desk.

See https://members.marriott.com for more information

4236-36 STREET
o EDINTRN. APT, AB. TOE 0V4
RENAISSANECE” 780-488.7150 FAX: 780-485-6372
HOTELS

R_ RENAISSANCE EDMONTON AIRPORT

Was that the best night's sleep you have ever had? Have .a:repeat' performance at your place by visiting CollectRenaissance.com.

This statement s your anly facaipl, You have agraed 1o pay in ash-or by appraved parsonal check oF to-mythorlze s o chargs yourcradit card Fac alf amounts ¢harged 1 yau. The atacunts shawn In e cradit Galumn dp_'}m_site_ any érapﬁt card
enryinihe reference column above will Be charged in the credit cand number.ent forth sbove, [The credt oard fompany wil Bl i the uswal manner,) if far any repson the credi card. campariy dons not make paymenk o ths aecaunk, it will
awe us auch ampUt, If your ace diretl blled: in'the event payment s not made within 28 days aRer check-oul you wilf awe Us intstest ko the check-aut date op any unpraic amgupt atthe rate of 1.5% per month (ANNUAL RATE 18%), of the:
maxiovl a¥owed by 1w, phis the fe bie cost of aallection, inthuding attathey feas. : B . . i

Signature.X

OPERATED UNDER LICENSE FROM MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, ING. OR ONE OF ITS AFFILATES.




March 12-13, 2020
Edmonton, AB
Fuel for rental car

Urban Schools Insurance Consortium (USIC) Board Meeting

TRANSACTION REGORD

ESSO EXPRESS PAY

2020-03-13 16:36:45
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Urban Schools Insurance Consortium (USIC) Board Meeting

skxgxkx COPY $retikk
Calgary Co-op
Rocky Ridge Gas Bar
11595 Rockyvalley Or
Calgary Alberta
(403) 299-5491
GST# R100730894

ﬁump Literé“-lﬁﬁrice/L

4 26,120 $0.849
Product Amount
Regular $22.18
Total L $22.18
GST (Inc Pumps)  $1.06
Purchase
MASTERCARD

DATE: 03/14/2020

TIME: T1:5/:03

REF: 0010012960 s
TERM: 35D001B1

AUTH: 008877

RESP: 027 180:01
Mastercard
A0000000041010
0000008000

VERIFIED BY PIN

Approved - Thank you

TMPORTANT
retain this copy
for your records

###CUSTOMER COPY#*#

Store # 20
Receipt # 11401

-

o bey &+

March 12-13, 2020
Edmonton, AB
Fuel for rental car



8-7173-1758 2149718637

Account number ‘ Bill number

D Wireless

Bill date Page
2659 of 2875

Mar 16, 2020

RAY ATALLAH
Monthly charges $
Flex Int'l SMS Roaming Feb 17 - Mar 16 0.00
Flex Zone 1 Voice Roaming Feb 17 - Mar 16 0.00
Corp Share: 3GB Pooled Mar 17 - Apr 16 55.00
Savings: Monthly Service Fee Mar 17 - Apr 16 -8.25
Unltd US/INT MSG & Untld US LD Mar 17 - Apr 16 0.00
Unltd Text/Pic/Video Messages Mar 17 - Apr 16 0.00
Call Display w/Name Display Mar 17 - Apr 16 0.00
Enhanced Voicemail Mar 17 - Apr 16 0.00
Total monthly charges 46.75
Usage Summary Ending Mar 16, 2020
Usage type Used $
Voice Unlimited Anytime Minutes 819:00 min:sec v
Data (S) 3GB Pooled Data - Included 1.82 GB v
Msg Messaging Bundle - Incl - Revd 55 msgs v
Messaging Bundle - Incl - Sent 45 msgs v
Total used 0.00
Total before taxes 46.75
GST; 815781448 2.34

Legend: (S) Shared Services | # No charge

Unless othenwise stated, all voice minutes, messages and wireless internet details set out above and/or in your
agreement refer to usage on our network (i.e. within Canada and to a Canadian number, as applicable).

QO ROGERS.

®
' Wireless savings $8.25

Data Usage

GB 0 5 10 15
| ! I J

Feb 17-Mar 16 1.82 GB

Jan 17-Feb 16 1.22 GB

Dec 17-Jan 16 1.10 GB




Account number Bill number
8-7173-1758 2160931520

D Wireless

Bill date
Apr 16, 2020

Page
2835 of 3065

RAY ATALLAH |
Monthly charges $
Flex Int'l SMS Roaming Mar 17 - Apr 16 0.00
Flex Zone 1 Voice Roaming Mar 17 - Apr 16 0.00
Corp Share: 3GB Pooled Apr 17 - May 16 55.00
Savings: Monthly Service Fee Apr 17 - May 16 -8.25
Unltd US/INT MSG & Untld US LD Apr 17 - May 16 0.00
Unltd Text/Pic/Video Messages Apr 17 - May 16 0.00
Call Display w/Name Display Apr 17 - May 16 0.00
Enhanced Voicemail Apr 17 - May 16 0.00
Total monthly charges 46.75
Usage Summary Ending Apr 16, 2020
Usage type Used $
Voice Unlimited Anytime Minutes 2118:00 min:sec v
Long Distance Charges 1.95
Data (S) 3GB Pooled Data - Included 146.16 MB v
Msg Messaging Bundle - Incl - Revd 77 msgs v
Messaging Bundle - Indl - Sent 71 msgs v
MMS US/Int'l Picture & Video - Incl - 1 msg v
Sent
Total used 1.95
Total before taxes 48.70
GST: 815781448 2.44
Total for Wireless $51.14

Legend: (S) Shared Services |

¥ No charge

Unless otherwise stated, all voice minutes, messages and wireless internet details set out above and/or in your
agreement refer to usage on our network (i.e. within Canada and to a Canadian number, as applicable),

O ROGERS.

°
' Wireless savings $8.25

Data Usage
GB 0 5 10 15
| | | |
Mar 17-Apr 16 0.14 GB
Feb 17-Mar 16 1.82 GB
Jan 17-Feb 16 1.22 GB






